

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Byrne, Randall \(Treasury\)](#)
Cc: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: FW: Flint Drinking Water TTHM Standard Violation
Date: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 5:10:00 PM
Attachments: [City of Flint VN - MCL TTHM 12_16_14.pdf](#)

Randy –

FYI - Attached is the letter we sent to the city of Flint earlier this week.

Liane

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6543

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 10:17 AM
To: Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Drinking Water TTHM Standard Violation

Attached is a copy of the Violation Notice and Public Notice Template being mailed to the City of Flint by the DEQ Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance regarding an exceedance of the Maximum Contaminant Level standard for Total Trihalomethanes at certain locations within the City's drinking water distribution system.

You are being provided an electronic copy of this notice as exceedance of this drinking water standard is expected to generate inquiries from water system customers, news media, and the general public.

Maggie Datema will be informing members of the Michigan legislature.

If you have any questions or would like any additional information, you may contact Michael Prysby, District Engineer, DEQ-ODWMA at 517-290-8817, or you may contact me at the number below.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314